

Codicil to Minutes of Meeting of Otterhampton Parish Council held on 11th June 2009.

Item 22/09 Planning Matters

Mervyn Brown proposed that, in order to give a more in-depth consideration to Applications, a Planning Group of 3 Members be set up. The brief to be to inspect the property/location and, where appropriate, to discuss with the applicant and affected neighbours. Then to pass their views to the Clerk for formal response to the Planning Authority, if time does not allow consideration by a full Council Meeting. Members discussed this and Agreed in principal.